‘ COMPLEX PROJECTS
TRERASHER e

VILLAGE OF SCIO
HARRISON COUNTY, OHIO

MAPLE ST, BROWN ST, WALNUT ST, AND GRANDVIEW ST
WATER LINE AND LEAD LINE IMPROVEMENTS

ADDENDUM #2
JUNE 17, 2022

THRASHER PROJECT #101-010-10060

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents advertised on May 28, 2022. Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the

space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. The
following are revisions for the above-referenced project.

A. GENERAL

None on this Addendum

B. SPECIFICATIONS

None on this Addendum
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C. DRAWINGS

None on this Addendum
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

. QUESTION:

What is the detail on sheet #18 referring to? Is there any 2" asphalt planning on any of the
streets? If so, what streets will be getting planned?

RESPONSE:

See the note on sheet 3, WATERLINE NOTES, second Paragraph. “....and after the lines
are installed and tested the contractor shall mill the pavement and resurface the full width
of all disturbed streets as shown on sheet 18......

. QUESTION:

The asphalt waterline trench detail on sheet #15 is calling out a portland cement concrete
base. Is there a thickness for this base?

RESPONSE:
The portland cement base in the detail is intended to be 9”.

. QUESTION:

Is any of the pavement restoration in State Roads? If not, is a concrete base necessary for
any of the pavement restoration?

RESPONSE:
We are not working on any State owned roads.
Yes, it is shown on the details.

. QUESTION:
Does bid item #18 (Seeding, Misc: Topsoil, Seeding & Mulching) include restoration in
lawn areas for everything or only for service connections and tie-ins?

RESPONSE:
Yes, it is for areas outside of the pavement.

. QUESTION:
According to bid items #11 and #12 seeding and mulching looks to be already included in
the 6" & 8" main lines separately.

RESPONSE:
Yes, it is for areas outside of the pavement.

CLARIFICATIONS

None on this Addendum
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If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience. As a reminder, bids will be received until 10:00 am. on June 27, 2022, at the
Village of Scio Town Hall, 210 East Main St, Scio, OH 43988. Good luck to everyone and
thank you for your interest in the project.

Sincerely,

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC.

S LD

Project Manager
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